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Please see attached for Rhett Smart’s contact details for the ASN database.
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E-mail: giles.churchill@acerafrica.co.za

b% Please consider the environment before printing this mail

Read our Privacy and Confidentiality Notice at www.acerafrica.co.za

From: Rhett Smart <landuse@capenature.co.za>

Sent: 31 May 2019 07:30 AM

Cc: Alana Duffell-Canham <aduffell-canham@capenature.co.za>; Chanel Rampartab <crampartab@capenature.co.za>; Colin Fordham <cfordham@capenature.co.za>;
Philippa Huntly <phuntly@capenature.co.za>; vhudson@capenature.co.za; Marius Wheeler <mwheeler@capenature.co.za>; Coral Birss <cbirss@capenature.co.za>;
Melanie Bebe <mbebe@capenature.co.za>

Subject: Notification of Public Participation
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OFFER VALID FOR SELECTED ACCOMMODATION AND CAMPING FACILITIES | MAY - 31 AUGUST 2019.

Dear Environmental Assessment Practitioner

The Land Use team within CapeNature will going through changes within the coming months. Can we please request that for now the applications are forwarded to the
existing officials for each region as indicated in the most recent letter of requirements for commenting on applications as attached.

Can we please additionally request that we are informed via email of the commencement of any public participation or authority consultation process due to changes in
physical locations. For applications located within the West Coast District Municipality and City of Cape Town please copy in Marius Wheeler
(mwheeler@capenature.co.za) and for Overberg District Municipality copy in Vicki Hudson (vhudson@capenature.co.za). We will ensure that we fulfil our mandate as a
commenting authority during this transition period.

Regards

Rhett

Rhett Smart
Scientist: Land Use Advisor | Scientific Services

< Cape

tel +27 21 866 8017 | fax +27 86 529 4992 | cell +27 72 835 8741

email rsmart@capenature.co.za | postal Private Bag x5014 Stellenbosch 7599
physical Assegaaibosch Nature Reserve, Jonkershoek, Stellenbosch, 7599
WWW. n re. Zi

Disclaimer: This electronic message and any attachments is intended
for the addressee only and is confidential and privileged. If you have
received this message in error please delete it and notify the sender.
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any unauthorised use, copying or dissemination,
is prohibited. CapeNature shall not be liable for the message if altered
changed or falsified. Any unauthorized disclosure may be unlawful
CapeNature does not warrant that this message or any attachment is
free of viruses. CapeNature accepts no liability or legal responsibility
for any damages resulting directly or indirectly from accessing this
electronic message or the attachment

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
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